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From: Boyd, Desiree L [dIboyd@tva.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:26 PM

To: Epperson, Dan; Wilson, George; Poole, Justin; Milano, Patrick
Cc: Arent, Gordon; Hamill, Carol L; Boyd, Desiree L

Subject: TVA letter to NRC_06-11-2012_NRC Distribution List for NC
Attachments: 06-11-2012_NRC Distribution List for NC_Final.pdf

Please see attached TVA letter that was sent to the NRC today.

Thank You,

*_k_k_k_k_k_%k_%_%_%

Désinee L. Boyd
WBN Unit 2 Licensing

dlboyd@tva.gov
423-365-8764
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Tennessee Valley Authority, Post Office Box 2000, Spring City, Tennessee 37381-2000

June 11, 2012

10 CFR 50.4
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, Unit 2 Bellefonte Nuclear Plant Units 1 & 2
Docket No. 50-391 Docket Nos. 50-438 & 50-439

Subject: WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT (WBN) UNIT 2 AND BELLEFONTE
NUCLEAR PLANT (BLN) — DISTRIBUTION LISTS FOR TVA
NUCLEAR CONSTRUCTION (NC) PROJECTS

The purpose of this letter is to provide the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) with
an update to the WBN Unit 2 and BLN Units 1 and 2 distribution lists. The single point
of contact for correspondence to TVA projects under the control of the NC organization
(i.e., WBN Unit 2 and BLN Units 1 and 2) remains unchanged. All correspondence for
the WBN Unit 2 and BLN Units 1 and 2 dockets and projects should be addressed to:

Mr. Michael D. Skaggs

Senior Vice President

Nuclear Construction

Tennessee Valley Authority

6A Lookout Place

1101 Market Street

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Page 2
June 11, 2012

The information contained in this letter and the enclosed distribution lists are effective
immediately.

If you have questions concerning this information, please contact me at (423) 365-2004.

Sigcerely,

Senior Manager, Licensing
Watts Bar Unit 2

Enclosure: Distribution lists for Correspondence to TVA Projects under NC

cc (Enclosure);

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1|

Marquis One Tower

245 Peachiree Center Ave,, NE Suite 1200
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257

NRC Resident Inspector Unit 2
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant

1280 Nuclear Plant Road
Spring City, Tennessee 37381



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Page 3
June 11, 2012

bce (Enclosure):

George Wilson

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS 8 B1A

One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738

Fred Brown, Deputy Regional Administrator for Construction
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region Il

Marquis One Tower

245 Peachtree Center Ave., NE Suite 1200

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257



ENCLOSURE

Distribution lists for Correspondence to TVA Projects under NC



WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT TWO
NRC DOCKET NO. 50-391

Mr. G. P. Arent

Senior Manager, Licensing
WBN Unit Two

Watts Bar Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority
P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. O. J. Zeringue

General Manager

Engineering and Construction
WBN Unit Two

Watts Bar Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority
P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. R. A. Hruby Jr.

General Manager

Technical Services

WBN Unit Two

Watts Bar Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority
P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Ms. D. K. Guinn

Manager, Licensing and Industry Affairs
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant

Tennessee Valley Authority

P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. P. D. Swafford

Chief Nuclear Officer and Executive Vice
President

Tennessee Valley Authority

1101 Market Street

Lookout Place 3R

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

County Executive

375 Church Street

Suite 215

Dayton, Tennessee 37321

Mr. D. H. Gronek

Plant Manager, WBN Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority

P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. R. R. Baron

Senior Manager, Quality Assurance
WBN Unit Two

Watts Bar Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority

P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. J. W. Shea

Vice President (Acting), Nuclear Licensing
Tennessee Valley Authority

1101 Market Street

Lookout Place 3R

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

Mr. E. J. Vigluicci

Assistant General Counsel
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 West Summit Hill Drive
West Tower 6A

Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. Lawrence E. Nanney, Director
Tennessee Department of Environmental
Health & Conservation

Division of Radiological Health

3 Floor, L&C Annex

401 Church Street

Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1532

Mr. D. E. Grissette

Site Vice President

Watts Bar Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority
P.O. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381

County Mayor
P.O. Box 156
Decatur, Tennessee 37322



BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS ONE AND TWO
NRC DOCKET NOS. 50-438 & 50-439

Mr. K. D. Stinson

Vice President, Bellefonte Project
Tennessee Valley Authority

2744 Bellefonte Road, OSB-1A
Hollywood, Alabama 35752

Mr. P. C. Gaillard

Senior Manager, Bellefonte Nuclear
Plant Units 1 & 2 Licensing
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

Mr. D. C. Romashko

Senior Manager, Quality Assurance
Tennessee Valley Authority
Bellefonte Nuclear Plant

2744 Bellefonte Road, OSB-1A
Hollywood, Alabama 35752

Mr. E. J. Vigluicci

Assistant General Counsel
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 West Summit Hill Drive
West Tower 6A

Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

State Health Office

Alabama Department of Public Health
P.O. Box 30317

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3017

Chairman, Jackson County Commission
Courthouse
Scottsboro, Alabama 35752-0200



